
Update 3, July 7th 2022 
1. Legacy Database information Questions: 

a. What is the current database type (DB2, SQL, Excel, MS Access, etc.)  

The current database is in Microsoft SQL Server 

b. What is the Location of database (desktop, local server, cloud, etc.)  

The database is located on-premise on one of our servers. 

c. How many records are on the database?  

There are 5,836,656 total records in the database. 

d. How many tables are on the database?  

There are 131 tables with data in the database. There are 80 tables that have no data. 

e. How many times has the database been converted?  

Only once, from Microsoft Access to Microsoft SQL Server over a decade ago. 

f. What is the timespan of the data?  

The data ranges from 8/8/1975 – current date [7/5/2022 when analysis was done] 

g. How clean is the data on a scale of 1-10 (1 being enormous clean-up needed, 10 
being no clean-up needed)?  

There are several issues in the current database, data accuracy, changes in how fields 
were used, orphaned data all exist as potential issues. As a guess, we would say a 4. 

2. If the Health Department is to be quoted as optional; how many users are exclusively using 
the proposed software in the Health Department (assuming they are included in the 45)? 

 
The Health Department would have 18 staff members accessing and working in the system if we 
procured the optional licensing. 

 
 

3. What would be the use case of importing contracts from labor and industry data?  
 

The data needs to be updated to verify the builder is licensed on all building permits. 
 
 



4. The County conducted rounds of demos (and post-demo topic specific follow up interviews) 
with selected vendors as a result of the prior RFP.  Two questions relative to the plans for 
demos as a result of this re-released RFP as follows: 
 
 

a. Will a vendor that conducted numerous demonstrations as a result of the prior RFP have 
to repeat that process or will the County support an approach that just provides an 
update to any information relevant to the current RFP? 

 
We will only ask for demonstrations as needed to support evaluation of the RFP. If we already have that 
information, there would be no need to do a demonstration. We may ask for clarification, such as 
verification that a mandatory requirement has been met, or to review information that has changed 
since our last review. 
 

b. Since Environmental Health is now an option; will the County support a demo to the 
Environmental Health Department in addition to any other demo requirements 
associated with this RFP? 

 
The Public Health department will have the opportunity to review the proposal materials. They are 
certainly welcome to request a demonstration, however, optional requirements will not be part of the 
primary scoring. 


